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From: Leach, Sarah C (MDH)

To: "jwolf@co.washington.ia.us"
Subject: Poo Fighters Hep A Lesson Plan
Date: Friday, October 30, 2015 3:48:00 PM
Attachments: HepatitisAModule_LessonPlan.pdf
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Due to file size limitations, attachments will be sent individually.
Thank you,

SARAH LEACH, RS/REHS

Planner Principal State, Food Manager Certification Program Coordinator
Minnesota Department of Health

Food, Pools, and Lodging Services

P.0O. Box 64975, Saint Paul, MN 55164-0975

p 651-201-4509

Minnesota
MDH Department of Health
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From: Leach, Sarah C (MDH)

Sent: Friday, October 30, 2015 3:26 PM

To: eric.bradley@scottcountyiowa.com

Cc: Topie, James (MDH) <james.topie@state.mn.us>; Rief, Jennifer (MDH)
<jennifer.rief@state.mn.us>; Carlton, Kim (MDH) <Kim.Carlton@state.mn.us>; Disrud, Dan (MDH)
(Dan.Disrud@state.mn.us) <Dan.Disrud@state.mn.us>; Hinnenkamp, Marion (MDA)
<marion.hinnenkamp@state.mn.us>

Subject: Poo Fighters curriculum

Dear Poo Fighters performance attendee,

On behalf of the Poo Fighters, we’d like to thank you for attending our October 7 and 8, 2015 Tour
concerts at the NEHA Region 4 Education Conference in Waterloo, IA. The Minnesota Departments
of Health and Agriculture strive to develop and provide up-to-date content and skill training to
individuals who, in turn, train frontline food establishment employees. The Poo Fighters Tour is part
of that effort. As an EH professional, you play a critical role in helping protect, maintain and improve
public health in the area of food safety.

We encourage you to use the attached foodborne iliness (FBI) course modules (Hepatitis A and
Shigella). Each module is designed as a “plug-and-play” course, and are pre-approved for Minnesota
CFM continuing education. Each FBI module includes:

e Lesson plan

e Slides with Instructor talking points

e  Multiple-choice quiz
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LESSON PLAN

Foodborne lliness (FBI) Module: Hepatitis A — for Minnesota Certified Food Manager (CFM) Renewal

Materials in this course module are approved for continuing education toward Minnesota food manager certificate renewal.
Each FBI module is approved for one (1) hour of continuing education. When all five (5) FBI modules are presented, a total of four (4) hours of

continuing education may be awarded.

Learning Objectives Materials Activities Assessments
*Resources included in the module
tResources to be provided by the

CFM can: instructor

Identify hepatitis A infection based | 1 Slides 10, 11* » Instructor presentation | » Multiple-choice quiz

on incubation time, symptoms and | 1 Instructor talking points* » Q&A, discussion questions 2, 4, 5
duration.
Explain why the Minnesota food Slides 3,6-9,12,14-19,26 - | > Instructor presentation | » Multiple choice quiz
code requires hepatitis A to be 29,31 - 33,45* > Q&A, discussion questions 1, 3,6,7, 8
reported to the regulatory U Instructor talking points*
authority.
Discuss two examples of hepatitis | U Slides 31 - 41, 43, 44, 46, 48* » Instructor presentation | » Multiple-choice quiz
A outbreaks. U Instructor talking points* » Q&A, discussion questions 9, 10
Develop a compliant employee U Slides 20 - 23* » Instructor presentation | » Informal assessment to
illness policy. U Instructor talking points* » Q&A, discussion verify understanding
In addition, attendees will:
Use the course completion U Course completion certificate » Asneeded, assist
certificate in combination with template* students with
three (3) additional hours of U Location, date, instructor name completing the state Not applicable
approved training to apply for and contact informationt CFM renewal application
Minnesota CFM renewal. U Renewal applicationt

Minnesota Food Manager Certification Course Provider Workshop April 22, 2015
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e  Course completion certificate — 1 hour (use when teaching one module alone)

As you use the materials, please feel free to contact us with questions or comments. You can reach

us by phone (Sarah: 651-201-4509 or Jim: 218-302-6154) or email (sarah.leach@state.mn.us or
james.topie@state.mn.us).

Thank you for your work to improve food safety in Region 4.
Sincerely,

SARAH LEACH, RS/REHS AND JIM TOPIE, RS/REHS
Minnesota Department of Health

Food, Pools, and Lodging Services

P.O. Box 64975, Saint Paul, MN 55164-0975

p 651-201-4509

Minnesota
MDH Department of Health
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